Sent: donderdag 14 november 2013, 09:19

To: " MEOZCI " I @wur.nl>; "I P (MinEL&)"
oy —— oce W 0 T02e

Subject: RE: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013

Hoi,

Eens met 2!

Groeten

Van: IO @wur.nl]

Verzonden: 13 November 2013 22:26

Aan: (MinEL&T);

CC: 10.2.e

Onderwerp: RE: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013

1020 B

Als je als doel hebt om er zo efficient mogelijk achter te komen hoe de guidance technisch
werkt (een soort introductiecursus met wat diepgang) dan vind ik de suggestie van pdo)
gek nog niet.

11.1

Als je je beperkt tot alleen imidacloprid cases () dan haal
je de politieke angel eruit dat het toelatingsproces in de volledige breedte mogelijk helemaal
vast loopt bij introductie van de guidance: zie de ECPA analyse van deze week waarin ze
beweren dat 100% van de middelen (ook alle herbiciden) blijven steken in de eerste tier.

I v S ] I

Je zult dus voor mijn gevoel politieke argumenten moeten gebruiken om de cases breder te
houden dan imidacloprid. Mijn suggestie is om te overleggen met de commissie en met een
gezamenlijke reactie te komen (COM staat meestal tussen jou en EFSA in tot nu toe).

11.1

Groeten van

From: [ e @minez.nl]
Sent: woensdag 13 november 2013 19:41
To: [ O @ctgb.nl

Cc: i@ @mininv.nl'; e @mininv.nl'
Subject: Fw: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013

Nu [, 070 - wat vinden we ervan?



Gezien het feit dat we wildenwerken met zowel insecticides als herbicide as fungicide en gezien de opm

van COM dat er te weinig verschillende [ ) gewassen bijzitten?

Ook is iedereen al wat begonnen met de voorbereiding, toch?
Kortom: ik weet niet of het zo een goede suggestie is in deze fase!

Wat jullie??
Groet, [P
Van: [ ) @efsa.europa.eu]

Verzonden: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 07:06 PM

Aan: [

Ce: I O @ec.europa.eu>; 10.2.

M @ec.europa.eus> ; [ O @ec. europa.eu>;

P eEE @bmelv.bund.de < OEE @bmelv.bund.de>; I @bvl.bund.de
M @bvl. bund. de> ; [ ) @ctgb.ni>;
I @mininv.nl> ; R B @minlnv.nl>;
P s @wur.nl>; e i @efsa.europa.eu> ; IR
O <P @efsa.europa.eu>; <P @efsa.europa.eu>;

<IN @efsa.europa.eu> ; IEIEENN <IIENN @efsa.europa.eu>
Onderwerp: RE: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013

Dear [l all,

07N, 5, i and | agreed that imidacloprid would be a good example to expand the assessment
with accumulative effects and guttation. Is it intended that each of the subgroups works on different
substances?

In order to see how the GD works it would probably be sufficient to have only 4 cases —spray and seed
treatment / attractive and non-attractive crop. It could be done with the same substance. This would
reduce the preparatory work and also the participants would save time because they would not need to
search for different endpoints etc. and they could fully focus on how to do the assessment. Imidacloprid
could be a good example — we have it already as a seed treatment for a non-bee attractive crop. What
would need to be added are uses as a seed treatment for a bee attractive crop and a sprays on non-bee
attractive and on a bee attractive crop.

What do you think about that?

Best wishes,

From: [mailtomTerEmm @minez.nl]

Sent: 12 November 2013 19:46

To:

CC: N ; I ; I ; I @bmelv.bund.de;
72 @bvl.bund. de; [0 2e Jioze |

m7e B _100e 1 0oe W 0oe H__ 102e N 102c  Piooe]



Subject: Re: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013
Dear ,

first of all: thank you very much for your suggestions and the offer to help to expand one of the
existing cases. It is very helpful for the programme, I am sure.

!
(@ : would you please forward this e-mail to , I do not have her e-mail address
at my disposal).

I am sure that either the experts that share the preparation of the cases
amongst them deem it an excellent opportunity to make use of your offer to help in developing a
case that could go through all the assessment stages.

Question to all (experts):

Would you please let us all know, which case might be the most suitable to ask the EFSA
colleagues for their help in preparing the possibility for a 'full assessment'?

At the moment, we have a list of eight cases, two of them will be prepared by DE experts, two
cases will be prepared by FR experts (still to be confirmed definitly) and four cases by NL
experts (one is already prepared as a pilot, as you have all seen).

I will send the list of cases tomorrow to all.

Until tomorrow, best regards,

Verstuurd vanaf mijn iPad

Op 12 nov. 2013 om 18:53 heeft " "< @efsa.europa.eu> het
volgende geschreven:

Dear ,all,

We think that it would be beneficial to have an opportunity during the workshop to try
the full assessment in order to see if the assessment causes problems. We do not have
the resources to develop a full case study. However, we could offer to help expanding
one of the suggested case studies with the assessments of accumulative effects and
guttation water assessment or alternatively to present simple examples on how to do
these assessments without developing a full case study. Probably it would be better to
go for option 1 in order to have a complete case.



looks into developing an excel sheet for the evaluation of 1°¢ tiers. An initial
version of the excel calculator could be presented at the workshop. If it is found useful
then it could be developed further after the workshop.

| hope that you find our suggestions for developing the program useful.

Best wishes,

From: [mailto: @minez.nl]
Sent: 08 November 2013 16:42

To: ; H ’

] @bmelv.bund.de'; * @bvl.bund.de’;
Cc:! '; | l; 1

1 1.t 1

Subject: organisation workshop GD bees 11-12 December 2013
Importance: High

Dear colleagues,

'Time is running', I am afraid.....deadline is today!

Could you please let me know asap when you have planned to react to my e-
mail of 1st November, see below?

We have to take next steps in preparations, otherwise we will run out of time
to let MS (and ourselves) prepare themselves properly!

This week our colleague from EFSA contacted us (NL). He looks
into the matter to also prepare a case, perhaps a more fictivious one, than the
existing authorisation cases we already listed! He will let me know next week.
And perhaps I might ask now: @ would you please also let the group
know (see e-mail addressees and cc listed contacts)?

With his comment and possible offer to help, I am very happy.

Hope to hear very soon!

Best regards and have a nice weekend later on,

Dr.

Co-ordinating senior officer
Ministry of Economic Affairs
Directorate General Agriculture
Plant Health

P.O.Box 20401

NL 2500 EK The Hague

The Netherlands

tel

e-mail: @minez.nl



Van:
Verzonden: vrijdag 1 november 2013 16:58

Aan: ' @ec.europa.eu’; ! @ec.europa.eu’;
] @ec.europa.eu'; ! @bmelv.bund.de’;

] @bvl.bund.de'; ! '

CC:'! ) g
Onderwerp:

Dear colleagues,

Please find attached several documents that have been prepared by
my colleagues and myself to further organise our planned workshop
on the EFSA GD for bees; the list of cases and the agenda are
proposals!

The German colleagues have already been involved and helped in
suggesting cases and offerd their willingness to prepare several cases:
Thanks!

@ : could you please let me know the extra case (see list of
cases) and your willingness to prepare until 8th November?

Cases and agenda proposal

My experts prepared a first case as an example and developed a
format, spreadsheet and possible guiding questions during the work at
the planned workshop.

1. list of cases and proposals for preparation

2. prepared case (1.) a. spreadsheet and b. template/format for
reporting, including guiding questions

3. agenda proposal

Organisation issues:

A.

Next to this, we have further arranged the venue (Thon Hotel Bristol
Stephanie, Brussels) with much help by COM: thank you! We made a
reservation, this does not include reservations for the rooms!

My minister agreed to pay for the venue, food and (some) drinks
during our stay.

B.

NL would also be willing to look for a 'general chair' during the
plenary sessions on day 1 and 2. But if COM has other suggestions,
please feel free to let me know!

Last, but not least:

For the 4 break-out groups we need chairs and rapporteurs.
Together with Thomas, I would like to make the following suggestion:
4 chairs from COM-side together with 4 MS (expert level) rapporteurs.
DE, FR, UK and NL are suggested for rapporteur positions.

DE and NL also propose to prepare the meeting with chairs and
rapporteurs, perhaps including a meeting face-to-face on Tuesday
afternoon/evening, 10 December.



Question
Could you let me know you comments and suggestions/reflections until
8th November, next week?

Thank you!

Cheers and have a nice weekend,

b l02e |
Co-ordinating senior officer
Ministry of Economic Affairs
Directorate General Agriculture
Plant Health

P.O.Box 20401

NL 2500 EK The Hague

The Netherlands

tel 102.e

e-mail: [z @minez.nl

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de
geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband
houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not
the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to
inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

Bezoekt u het kerndepartement van het Ministerie van
Economische Zaken?

Houd er dan rekening mee dat u een geldig

identiteitsbewijs (paspoort, ID-kaart, rijpewijs of rijkspas) dient

te tonen. Indien u bij de receptie geen geldig identiteitsbewijs

kunt tonen, wordt u geen toegang verleend. Legitimatiebewijzen

en toegangspassen van andere organisaties worden niet geaccepteerd.

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

identiteitsbewijs (paspoort, ID-kaart, rijoewijs of rijkspas) dient

te tonen. Indien u bij de receptie geen geldig identiteitsbewijs

kunt tonen, wordt u geen toegang verleend. Legitimatiebewijzen

en toegangspassen van andere organisaties worden niet geaccepteerd.






